
 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON   DOUG BURTON   

   DIRECTOR 

   ENGINEERING  

 

 

TO:   Linda Gorton 

Mayor 

 

FROM:   W. Douglas Burton, P.E. 

  Director of Engineering 

 

DATE:   April 28, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:  Versailles Road Improvements – KTYC / LFUCG curb agreement 

 

 

Request 

 

Authorization to: 

 

The Mayor to sign an agreement with Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) for installation of 

median curbs on Versailles Road at Mason Headley. 

 

Why are you requesting? 

  

The Division of Engineering needs this action due to the request by KYTC to replace the existing 

temporary median barrier with concrete curbs as part of the subject project.  
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

 The cost for this FY is: $65,000.00 upset limit (To be reimbursed by KYTC) 

 

 The cost for future FY is:  $0 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:  Funds are budgeted.  

 

Account number:  1138-303301-0001-76101 $65,000 

    

 

 

 

 

 

File Number:  0448-21 

 

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright 


